
MEMO 
COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT & RECREATION 

To: Board of Public Works Item E 

From: Terri Vosters, Community Enrichment & Recreation Director
John Neumeier, Director of Public Works 

Date: 

Re: 

11/20/2023 

Mini Golf Update

Discussion: 

Tubgg!nfu!xjui!Wboef!Ifz!Dpnqboz-!Jod/!up!efufsnjof!qspkfdu!tdpqf!qspkfdufe!dptu!pg!b!9-
hole mini golf!dpvstf!bu!uif!Brvbujd!Dfoufs!tjuf/!Wboef!Ifz!Dpnqboz!stated to produce a 
9-hole mini golf course would cost approximately $350,000-$400,000. This cost was 
similar to Mirons original alternate bid to the Kaukauna Aquatic Center Renovation project 
of $361,000.
Staff will discuss possible options for the site. 
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